



Date: March 13, 2006

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046
Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: B6BZM-940PA
Applicant: Nihon Kohden Corporation
Approval date: 05/16/2005

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: B6BZM-940PA .

The major change filed under this application is:

Change #1 To improve the antenna radiation level, the attenuation for buffer between the antenna and the transmitter module have been changed.

Regarding the changing the attenuation for buffer between the antenna and the transmitter module, details of the change are as follows.

<u>Original Filing</u>	<u>Class II Permissive Change</u>
R011 (200Ohm)	L011 (27nH)
R013 (806Ohm)	not mounted
R014 (806Ohm)	not mounted
C001 (not mounted)	C001 (3pF)

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely Yours,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, reading "T. Nakagawa".

Tatsuya Nakagawa, Senior Manager
Nihon Kohden Corporation